David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:21 PM
Subject: Mottramite on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

It is that time again! Many new minerals were just added to my web site.
Per your request, this is your special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Beryl from Wardwell Quarry, Albany, Maine

- Zoisite var. Tanzanite from Merelani Hills, Tanzania

- Mimetite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Anorthite var. Labradorite from Nain, Canada

- Barite on Apophyllite-(KF) from Jalna, India

- Liddicoatite Tourmaline from Alakamisy Itenina, south of Antsirabé, Madagascar
- Mottramite on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Beryl var. Aquamarine with Muscovite from Nagar, Hunza Valley, Pakistan

- Analcime on Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey

- Elbaite Tourmaline on Milky Quartz from Pala District, California

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Reynolds Mine, Royalston, Massachusetts

- Calcite with Malachite inclusions from Shaba, Democratic Republic of the Congo
- Quartz var. Amethyst on Calcite and Dolomite from Capurru Quarry, Osilo, Italy
- Sphalerite, Galena, Wurtzite, Pyrite (Schalenblende) from Poland

- Fluorite on Pyrite and Galena from Naica Mining District, Mexico

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine Minerals To

discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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